

Amir Aslan Aslani

Curriculum Vitae

+98 903 856 9666
amiraslanaslani6@gmail.com
<https://amiraslan.ir>
<https://github.com/amiraslanaslani>
<https://linkedin.com/in/amiraslanaslani>

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have started programming with PHP since 2012 and I have worked as a freelancer since 2014. For a few years, I have been working as a back-end developer but recently, I started learning data science and machine learning. I am a fast learner with high flexibility in my working scope. I like to face challenges, team works and sharing my knowledge.

EDUCATION

2020 – PRESENT **Master of Computer Science**
University of Tehran

2015 – 2020 **Bachelor of Computer Science**
University of Tabriz

WORK EXPERIENCE

SEP 2018 - MAR 2020
EZApply
Full-Stack PHP Developer

FEB 2019 - JUL 2019
Erdos Institute
Back-End Developer
Located in Tabriz

APR 2019
National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents
Coach of Iranian National Olympiad in Informatics
For NODET Students of East-Azerbaijan Province

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

SEP 2017
Software Freedom Day of Tabriz
Executive Secretary

SEP 2016
Software Freedom Day of Tabriz
Member of Executive Team

HONORS & AWARDS

DEC 2018 **3rd Place in RoboCup Asia-Pacific 2018**
Rescue Simulation League

DEC 2018 **1th Place in RoboCup Asia-Pacific 2018**
Rescue Simulation League
Technical Challenge

JUN 2018 **2nd Place in RoboCup 2018 Montréal**
Rescue Simulation League

APR 2018 **1st Place in RoboCup IranOpen**
Rescue Simulation League

COMPUTER SKILLS

INTERMEDIATE Javascript & NodeJS, SQL,
PHP, Gnu/Linux

EXPERT Python, Java

LANGUAGES

PERSIAN Native

AZERBAIJANI Native

TURKISH Professional

ENGLISH Intermediate